
BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION     AMOUNT 

  
NEW SOLICITATIONS 
 

 
 
 

3680 PURCHASE OF UPGRADES AND PARTS FOR 
SELF-CONTAINED BREATHING APPARATUS 
UNITS 
 
Scott Health and Safety 
Mesquite, TX 
 

$32,000.00 
(not to exceed) 

 

  



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: President Cary Israel 
 

DATE:  April 22, 2014 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Reference 3680 - Sole Source Purchase 
of Upgrades and Parts for Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus 
Units. 
 

SCOPE: Sole source purchases for upgrades and repair parts for self-
contained breathing apparatus units for use by the Fire Science 
Academy in training students.  Term:  4/23/2014 through 
4/22/2015. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Scott Health and Safety 
Mesquite, TX 
 

$32,000.00 
(not to exceed) 

 
JUSTIFICATION: Sole Source.  Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus owned by  

Collin must use only Scott Health and Safety parts to maintain  
the warranty for the equipment.  All purchases are made directly 
from the manufacturer at a greater discount than distributors  
offer.  Repairs must be NFPA compliant. 
 

 


